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MR. UTZ:>7Case 4159.
MR. HATCH: Case 4159, application of Southwestern
NaturalAGas Company, Inc. for an‘unoréﬁbdox oil well
Tl ’ ) loca£ion, Lea County, New Mexico.
MR. EAfON: Paul Eaton'of the firm of Hinkle,
.. -Bondurant and Christy, ofARoswell, representing the Applicant.

We haveé one witness, Mr. Cist.

SRR e T

(Thereupon, Applicant'’'s Exhibits 1
through 6 were marked for identification.)

MONTY GIST
called as a witness by the Applicant, having been first duly

sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. EATON

0 Please state your name, residence, occupation,
and your employer?

-A I am Monty Gist, employed as a Geologist with
Southwestern Natural Gas in Midland, Texas.

0 Are ydu familiar with the application of Southwestern

Natural Gas in this Case?

A Yes, I am.

Q. Are vou familiar with the property involved in
this Case and the geology of the immediate area?

A Yes, Iram,

O Have vou pnreviously testified hefore the Commission




as a Petroleum Geoloqgist, and have had your qualifications

accepted?
A I have.
O Mr. Gist, what does Southwestern Natural Gas

A Southwestern Natural Gas seeks approval for an
unorthodox location in the North Anderson Ranch field,

Lea County, New Mexico.

Q Is it‘ydur understanding that the field Rules
provide the well locations shall ke in either the southwest
quarter or theihortheast quarter of a quarter section?

A Yes, sir.

Q Mr. Gist, please refér to-what has been marked

"as Exhibit No. 1, and state what that reflects?

A Exhibit No. 1 isftheilease ownershiv plat of the

North . Anderson Ranch area of Lea County. It shows the
. .
wells in the North Anderson Ranch area. It shows . the

producing wells, as well as the dryholes on and adjaéént

to the acreage that hac b

~

"

SCn assigned to Southwestern
Natural Gas, which is indicated in yellow on the plat.
0 Do you understand that the North Anderson Ranch-

Wolfcamp pool extends slightly down into Township 16 South,

Range 32 East?

A Yes, it takes up in the north half of the two

sections that are cut off here at the base of this plat.

Ve,




0] Exhibit No. 1 does reflect, does it not, a dryhole
in the soutﬁwest éuarter-northﬁest quarter of Section 27?2
A Yes, it does..
o) Please refer to what has been marked as Exhibit
No. 2, and state what that exhibit represeﬁts?
A Exhibit No. 2 is a structural plat on top of an
A zone marker in the North Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp pool.

The marker, itself, extends down through the North Anderson

Ranch, proper. It is a structural contour map, contoured

on top of this marker. The contoured interval is 50 feet
as indicated on the plat.

The acreagefoutl;ned in yellow is the acreage of
Souﬁhwesﬁern Natﬁral Gas. As yoﬁ cag clearly see on the
structural plat, in the area of interest, Wwe are looking
at the dip in a southeastward direction. |

Q You have shown on this‘éxhibit the proposed

location of your well in red, is that correct?

A Yes, that's correct.
Q By the reference to A zone, what do you mean?
A The A zone is- a subdivision of the -- it is the

upper subdivision of the Anderson Ranch North field pay.

Now, the Commission does not bring this out, but it can

he divided. The Anderson Ranch North pay can be broken down

into two porosity stringers, and this structure map on top

of the upper stringer, or the upper pay marker, let me




+ 27, ang
What does that dasheqg line Tepresento
.\ This dasheqd line jg a structural Cross Section
that extends through the wel)

L_witthxhibit No. 22

A No, sip.

Cleéase refer then to what hag
2, andg state

Exhibj¢ No.

Contouredﬁ

As you can see, the Northwest

Y- You have 4

derson Ranch
€N

-wOlfcamp pay,
"5 you have

Anytiiing else tqo State wjtp respect
-Ato.this Exhibit?,uh~}'¢




we have on that, it ig slightly steeper.
: 0 Reférrinq to Exhibit 5, please state what tnat
represents?

A Exhibit No. 5 is a net gross porosityhisopach}
with the indicated 109 por9sity on the B zone of the
“Anderson Ranch—Nortﬁ Wolfcamp pay. Aqain, here we are
dealing with the stra£igfaﬁﬁic type trap, & stratigrarhic
reservoir, porosity pinching out to the northwest, and we
are having a bare type, if you want to refer to this as
a similarity to a bare sand porosity type deveiopment

within a carhonate'bank of the Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp

pay .

0 This Exhibit would indicate +hat that Chambers

A No, sir
Q please refer to what has been marked as Exhibit
No. 4; and state what it represents? /
A Exhibit 4 again is a structure map on top of B )
) fiANVVVIVMM“ Czéne. The B zone 1is balow the A“znne.' Again, the B zone’ : |
_ }'% { -is in th¢ Anderson Ranch«Wolfcamp pay. As you can see, the , .
‘j;é structiral conﬁours conform fairly ‘reqularly with that of , - :
l E ) the A ione. ’ -
) i | ‘ 0 -Is iﬁ-a fair statement to make tﬁat the B zone |
{i . étructural type to the southeast is more se;ere than the
. A zone? A | : ' - | '
z‘, f A it is slightly morersevére With the iﬁterpretation "
1
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A That's cbrreét.

0 These Exhibits 2, 3, 4, ang s have a13 reflecteg

“this dasheg Cross section line, ig that Correct?

A Yes,

0 Now, would yéﬁ refer to Exhibit No. 7, ang explain
in some detéil what this'represents?

A Exhibit No. 6 is 5 Northwest-southeast ¢ross
Section acrosé the northern portion of the Anderson Ranch

North field. 71¢ starts with the Sinclair No. 1 State in

Section 23, It goes down through the wnjop 0il Cdmpany

No. aA-2 State,
It has the Chambers and the Kennedy nNo. 1 Champlin

State in Sect10n~27 Projected into it., It Continues

SOoutheast through the JohnEisney No. 1 State, and on down

to a,dr"héle'in‘SéEEion jé, the Stolz and Company No,

. Standarg State,

Starting with the northeast with the Sinclair well,
T will describe jt in detail. fpe ZOnes on the cross
section are indicategd Avand B. aAs 1 have mentioned previously,
both zones are pfoductiVe. The.CommiSSion‘prorates:them

as one unit,
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wells in the North Anderson Ranch pool produce from the

A zone only?

A Yes.

0 Do some produce from the B zone only? )
A . Yes, sir.

0 And do some produce from both zones?

A Yes. Yourca; follow the zonation down through

these lines of cross section, both A and B.

0 What does this show with respect to the Sinclair
well?

A This cross section shows the productive interval

that exists in the Union well with respect to a tight A

" zone in the Sinclair well. Likewise, this relationship in

the A zone can be followed through the other wells, the
ChambergWand'Kennedy well, which is projected in at an
indicated 8 feet of pay or porosity. The well was abandoned
by Chambers and Kennedy as é dryhole. It shows no porosity
in ;hg?AlgOne in the Eisner well, and it shows no porosity
in the A zone in théméﬁolz &o. 1 Stahdard‘State. |

"Now, the B zone, :as indicated on the cross section,

'is present only as a marker. There is no porosity in the

Sinclair well, or the Union well, nor the Chambers and

Kennedy well. The Eisner well had porosity, good porosity

developed in the B zone, as’did the Stolz No. 1 Standard

State.




This, more than anything else, shows you the
stratigraphic :elationéhip of the porosity development in
the Nortﬁ Anderson Ranch pay.

Q Whgt are the microlog designations at the bottom
of the Exhibit intended to reflect?

A They are intended to reflect the microloq:indicated
porosity, to be intérpretéd as microloqg porosity where you
have separation oh the microlog, itself.

Q Now, Mr. Gist, bhased on the A and B zone' structure‘
and porosity Exhibits, and. this structural cross sectidn
Exhibit; what opinions do you have, one, with respect‘to
the entire northwest guarter of Section 27 heing productive,
and two, with respect to a weli location to obtain the
optimum production or opﬁimum drainage from this. area, and
three, with respect to a well possibly beinéllocaféd on the
Eisner acreage on the northeast quarter of the southwest
quarter of Secéion 272 First, what is your opinion with
,?reSpect,tc the entirc porthwgét anarter of Section 27 being
productive? | | o

A Based on our best geological evidence at this
time, we feel the east half of this Section would be non-
pro&uctive.

VQ East half or west hélf?

A Or the west, pardon me. I will repeat that. The

west half.
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0 of the northwest quarter?
A O? the northwest quarter would bhe non—productive
-£yom & commercial standpoint.
Mﬁ; yrz: Which zone Are»you talking about?
THE WITNESS: 1 am talkinq aboﬁt the anderson
Ranch.
MR. UTZ: A zone or B zone?
THE WITNESS: Both:
¢ (By Mr. Eaton) Now, with respect to the east 890,

which is the east heif’of the northwest quarter in Section
27, what %s your opinion?

X We feel the entife ecast half of the northwest
quarter will be’productiQe. |

] ns to one OY both‘ofgthe zones you have testified
’ 7

are 1in existenCe?

A This would be the optimum well in the southeast
guarter, with the proration unit comprised of fhe east half
of teeéweorthwesi queftef. wa feel both zoné&s wouldrbe
penetrated at their optimum conditions and developnent.

0 What are your thoughts with respect to 2 well
being located bY Eiener"in the northeest quarter—southwest
quarter of Section 27, as compared to your proposed location
directly north?

A according to our qeoloqical‘interpretation, we

feel the well at our proposed location would bhe more ideally
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situaﬁed to cbtain the maximum possible reservorr colurmn.
Would your proposed well be*Structurally tiigher

@
or lower than an Eisner well?
)N We feel we would get structurally higher. We
That isv

feel ve would pick ap additional pay in the A zone:
nh resvect to our location bY Eisner in

additional pay wit

the southwest quarter.
0] The two closest wells to the proposed 1ocation
well in the gsouthwest quarter 6f Section

are the Eisner
nion well in the n

ortheast guarter of the

27, and the U
e cumulative

_southeast quarterof Section 28. Do you kKnow th

£ each of those viells?

production o
1969, the Union W

ell in gection

A as of January 1«
As of that

28 had produced in excess of 224,000 parrels.
gsame date;, t+he Eisner well_had produced in excess of 250,000

‘barrels of oil.
e} no you know when the Eisnex well was completed?

A NovembeX 14, 1962.
0] rbout six~and—ha1f—years aqgo?
A Yes, Sir.

Q 1 believe you testified this is all State of RSW

jon 277

Mexico acreage in Sect

A That's correct.
4] tlas there been any indication to you Or to your
company that Eisner”intenas +o drill a well inthat northeast
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i location on his acreage?

i A No, sir, our Company has had no indication that
they plan to.

s * v 0 Do you know what the approximate ¢ost of a Wolfcamp
well is inrﬁﬁis area? ’
‘; /A It would run somewhere around $100,000.
}i; . 0 1f your Company_is not éble'to’obtain‘apprOVal for

~ this unorthodoXx location, would it pruceed to drill a well

in the northéast quarter—northweét quarter of Section 272

N A

. . '
e Bal g, e

g A No, sir, we would not.
: Q why wouldn't you?

A Because at the cost of a Wolfcamp well, and the

™

adaitional risk by moving farther away from our control, we

Eeei we could not justify % well at that ‘location.

Q If you completed a commercial well in the proposed
unorthodox location, would it tend to drain +he Eisner
acreaqe,immediately,$Oﬁth of it?

2 1t wouid certainly drgin an undetermined area of

extent. It would be nard to

i

whother we would drain

e

P
fes

Eisner here or not. It is a matter of correlative rights

here,vbéth for Southwestern Katural Gas and for’the State

of Wew Mowigo.
0 1s it a fair statement to make that if you did
obtain a commercial well, that Mr. Eisner would drill a

direct offset if he felt that he could obtain a commercial
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well?

A He could certainly -- we are aware of ‘this. He
¢ould cgrtainly move up and offset us to the soﬁth, if he
felt he would justify that and if’ﬁe s0 desired.

Q Have WSivers from all offset operators other than

Mr. Eisner been furnished to the Commission, insofar as you

-

Know?

A Yes.

Q Those offset operators are, as I understand it,
Aztec, Union 0Oil, Atlantic Richfield, and Midwest?

A ' That's correct. .

0 Do ycu believe that approval of the proposed

unorthodox location would protect correlative rights and

e

prevent waste? ) -
A Yes, I do.
Q HaVe these Exhibits been prepared by .you or under

your supervision?
A Yes, they have.
" MR. EATON: Mr. Examiner, we move the admission
cf Exhibits 1 through 6 into evidence.
"MR. UTZ: Without objeétion, Exhibits 1 through 6

will be entered into this record.

v

(Thereupon, Applicant's Exhibits 1
through 6 were admitted in evidence.) -
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MR. EATOMN: "I have no further ﬁuestions of the
witness.
CROSS EXAMmAm ON
BY MR. UTZ:'
Q Mr. Gist, do you recall how CiQS?_tO the quarter

section boundary you can get in accordance with the Rules?

A In accordance with the Rules, we can get within
330 feet of the line, and we are within that distance.

9] So the unorthodox pﬁ;t of that“requestviéjthe
quarter quarter section vou age'drilling in, only?

A That's correct.

-0 How much farther north would Southwest be willing

‘to drill, to move*éway from the offsetting acreage?

A Right now we would prefer not to move any farther
north. We feel we ére~atbthe.optiﬁum loéation for hitting
both sands, at a favorabhle development.

0 I understand this, but I am asking how much farther
ﬁorﬁh would you recommend to your Company that vou drill this
well and spend $100,006 to drill it?

A I would recommend not drilling the well if we had
to move farther north.

0 Any distance at all?

A vWell, within -- vou are going to be within the

reaim of reason and within our geological picture 1f you move

no farther than 100. I think we would have no Objection to
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Mg

that, but as far as moving out of that quarter quarter, T
would not recommend it.

) Even if you moved up to the center of the 660,

—~you have that fouch confidence in this porosity maps, is

that right, they are accurate within 330 feet?
A They are interpretative.

Q Now, on your A zone, yvou show your zero porosity.

In other words, it shows that you have vertically all of

the east half of the northwest quarter within the :porosity

{

of the A zonel: And on the B zone, there is quite a little

‘bit of it that you show not in the same unit, but both of

these units arg in‘the 0OOL?

A That is true, that is why we want to stay in £he
southeast auarter quarter. bhecause here we havé a nmuch
better chance of getting péy from both'zones.

0 I don't remember now wgo drilled the dryhole in
the southwest of the northwest.

A "kThat Gas J$ﬁé§i§gnnédy; That Gas their No. 1
Champlin State.

O Did they get any DST at all?

A Tha£ DST covering an interval from 9,893 to 10,093
had gas in the fi?e minutes at the raté of 400 Mcf. It ~
recovered 1,850 feet of mud cut oil. This was not commercial,
and thay elected not to complete it, ahd abandoned the well.

Q The interpretation on the map, that ST wouid be
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in the B zone -~ or A zone? -
A That would be in the A zone.
MR. UT%Z: Any other questions of the witness?

MRfiHATCH: Mr. Thompson, do you have any questions?
MR. THOMPSON: No.
MR. UTZ: The witness mav be excused. Does this
complete vour Case, Mr. Eaton?
MR. EATON: Yes, sir, I might make a very short
statement.
MR. HATCH: Are you planning on teﬁtifying,yMr.
Thompson?
MR. THOMPSON: Yes.
MR. HATCH: . Would you rather save your statement
uﬁtil Mr. Thompson testifies?
' MR. EATON:‘ Yes. I am sorry, I didn't realize
this. I have no further questions of this witness.
- MR. UTZ:, fhe witness may be excused.
J. PETE THOMPSON
called as a witness in his own behalf, having been first duly
s&orn,:was examined $hd £estified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HATCH:

0 Viould you identify yourself for the record, please?
A I am J. P. Thompson, the operator of the John J.
Eisner properties in Lea County, New Mexico in this Case.
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0 You are representlnq Yourse] ¢ thens
A Yes, 1 don'¢ have Yery much. I wily read this
statement. This jg addressedAto Mr, Elvis A, Utz, 0i]1
Conservatioh Comm1331on
;g‘ ; ”Gentlemen-

Proposeq ldcation
% illegal, S )

I Oberate 1n the
the Southwagt Quarter of Section 27, Townshlp
15 South, Lea County, New Mexico In addition
people Who hao

want to»drill on thig

S taaAd oA
< :

TSLL At the unorthodox

o]
N
O
<
-
jon g
fol}
T+
+
o
6]
~
[0

“The Offset properties

Which g manage next to
the unorthodox oi}]

n are oGne&iby eight
different;

It jis My beljer
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that I would need unanimous consent from these eight owners

in or&er to sign a-waiver allowing the unorthodox well

to be drilled without jeopardizing my operating agreeme;t

ané possibly subjecting m&self to legal actiqn. The first

owner I questioned elected not to approve the signing of

the wéiver: therefore, I did not pursue the matter further.®
I have one other statement hefe that won't bhe

entered into the record. Let the record show that I, g.

Pete Thompson, as the operétor of the Anderson Ranch

Wolfcamp North Sinclair State IM-271532 (E~-6565) except.

il and Gas Commission

Nai
D
1
s
8)
g
jou]
)
o]
sy}
s
~.
Qo
(oA
or
oy
[}
@)

il 1 :
o' any ruli

3

: nnaviia
ra I uangéycs

dox oil or

Q
&
)

>

1ting a permit for the drilling of

gas well to be drilled by the Southwestern Natural Gas
Company, Inc. 2,310 feet from the north line and 1,980
feet from the west line of Section 27,uTownship 15 South,
Raﬁqe 32 East, North Anderson Ranch Wolfcamp pool, Lea
County, New Mexico. I objec% to this unorthodox oil location
ﬁnder these prbcee&ingé‘and any stage hereof; and I do
reserve 2all legal rights incident hereto.

As I pointed out here in this statement, we don't
want to be contrary about this, and yet we don't know -~
I want you to understand the position I am in on this thing.
I represent other people, and, in other.words, we are approachinq

this thing from a legal standpoint rather than a geological

standnoint, because we do not know about whether we wou

14 bo




That would'be the eag¢:

‘That is Teally a131 I

Oor that you gentlemen Mmight
have with régard to thig matter
MR. yrpg Mr, Thompsaon

THE WITNESS: I wouig be afrajqg to make
definite statement on-th

any
at, 1 tell yoy why they’haven't
drilieg in the past, They feo1¢ like if they drilleqg there
it woulgqg Only Eake away
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run. That is the reason they have given me for not already

_driilinqL

- MR. UTZ: They think it is draining 160 acres,

then, either that or thev. .presume the

‘pay for the drilling. Now, I believe

around 10,000 right around in there.

a well there, and a single well, batteries and evefything

concerned, would be in the neighborhood of $200,000. So

it is a matter of economics.

Is the Eisner well a top allowable well on 80 acres

now?

THE WITNESS: It has an allowable of 55 barrels

of 0il per day, but it is down around

that those wells run

I believe to complete

30 barrels of oil

per day now. That is all it is actually producing. 1t was

a real gocd well for several(years.
pump on that ii*January of 1968. But
off since that time,

R, UTZ2- Hag the well na

_____ nai
Pt

4
.”/'
around 250,000 barrels, vyou mentioned

I believe they put a

it has gradually dropped

MR, GIST: As of January lst, yes;

THE WITNESS: We are producing now approximately

~

$60 barrels per month.

MR, UTZ: How many wells are in this pool?

THE WITNESS: The whole pocl, I don't know for sure

how much would be on that pool.
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MR. UT?Z: Do_xou know the ans@er to that question,
Mr. Gist?

MR. GIST: Not exactly.

MR. UTZ: Do you have anyiopinion, either one of
you, as to how much the top ailowable was?

THE WITNESS: I sure don't,

THE GIST. No.

MR. UTZ: What does either one of you know about

the permeability in this pool?

THE WITNESS: I don't know much about it. I ’have
heen operating these properties since August‘of 1968, and
we haven't gone into any -- they drilléd on'the east half
of that property, and so we haven't had any occasion

really to make a study of that.

MR. UTZ: Did you have any information, Mr. Gist,

~‘as to the permeability?

MR. GIST: No, sir, I have not measured permeability,
and we are not familiar with any of the well tésting.

MR. UTZ: How did you get your porosity?

MR. GIST: hose vorosities were arrived at from
acoustic velocity logs and oral micrologs.
They are porosity tools.

MR. UTZ%: The microlog doeésn't show permeability?

MR. GIST: Well, I ha&en't calculated the permeability,

as far as drainage areas. No permeability has bheen arrived




22
~at from the micrologs.
] MR, UTZ: Any further questions of Hr. Thompson
or Mr. Gist?  The witness may be excused. Any statements

in this Case?

MR. EATON: Yes, sir. It appéars that six-and-
a-half years have elapsed since Mr. Eisner completed his.
well. Froﬁ whét Mr. -‘Thompnson has stated, I qathef.that
Mr. Eisner and his people don't have any plans to develop
his second location, and apparently are of the opinibn that
it would be non—préductive or that it would drain his
existing wéll. Southwestern Natural Gas is of the opinion
that it can go in and make a producing well. It would only

go in if it cbuld'd&ill at this unorthodox location.

It appears to me that unless the unorthodox
location is approved, that the chances of furthér development
of this State lease are extremely slim. We feel that’the

- evidence in fhe record would warrant the Commission, if
it so desires, tc approve the application. That is all.

MR, UTZ: Any other statements? The Case will

be taken under advisement

Lo o Pl & N T A L = A Lo L@ Y LA a Pl
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STATE OF NEW MEXT.CO )
) SS.

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )}

1, SAMUEL MORTELETTE ; court Reporter in and for

the county of Bernalillo, gtate of New Mexico, do hereby

certify that the foregoing and attached rranscript of

Hearing pefore “the Nev Mexico 0il conservation Commission

nd coxrrect

was reported by me, and that' the same is a true @&

to the best of nmy knowledge,

record of the sdid proceedings,

skill and abilitv.

{ Co berety wedrtify that tye foregalig

) of iMs pqum;s in

g of Carce ko L. S 7
~ | o— 7 A

" 54?1-

. ® i W A
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GOVERNOR
DAVID F. CARGO

O11. CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
LAND COMMISSIONER
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ALEX J. ARMLJO

MEMBER
P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE

STATE GEOLOGIST
875014

A. L. PORTER. JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

July 10, 1969

Mr. Paul Eaton ) Re: Case No. 4159
Hinkle, Bondurant &Christy Order No. R-3790
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 10
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Applicant:

Southwestern Natural Gas Co.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Commis-
sion order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

N G b,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/ir

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCC X
Artesia OCC____
Aztec OCC

Other Mr. J. Pete Thompson
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§ BEFORE THE
OF THE STATE

%IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

APPLICATION OF SOUTHWES
\GAS cOMPANY, INC., FOR

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING?

OIL CONSE

oASE No. 4159
Order No. R-3790

TERN NATURAL
AN UNORTHODOX

01l WEBLL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW
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1 ORDER_OF THE COMMISSION
\gx THE COMMISSIONS
\ This cause cane on for hearing at 9 a.m., on June 25, 1969,
iat santa Fe, New Mexico, pefore Examinerx Eivis A. UtZ.
’ : , ' 1
NOW, on this 10th day of July, 1963 the Commission, 2 ’»i
guorum heing present, having considered the testimony, the record,

iand the recommendations o

in the premises,

:FIND81

(1) That due public notice

jaw, the commission has

timatter rhereof.

\\ - (2) That the applicaht, gouthwestexn
well at an 2

“Inc.. seexs authority

Hlocation 2310 feet from the
WWest‘lina of Section 27. pownship 15 south,
huorth Andexson Ranch-Wolfca

to drill a
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that all wells located south of the common line formed by-Town-
ships 15 anéd 16 South shall be located on either the NW/4 or the
SE/4 of a governmental guarter section.

(4) That the proposed location, in the SE/4 NW/4 of said
Section 27, is an off-pattern quarter-guarter section location.

(5) That the applicant propoées‘to dedicate the E/2 NW/4 of
the aforaesaid Section 27 to the subject well.

(6) fThat the productivity of approximately 5 acres in the
northwest corner of the NE/4 NW/4 of the aforesaid Section 27
is doubtfvl in the North Anderson Ranch-Weolfcamp Pool.

‘ (7) That the evidence indicates that a well drilled at the
proposed non~standard location in the SE/4 NW/4 of said Section
27 should rasult in greater ultimate recovery of oil than a well
drilled at a standard location, thereby preventing waste.

(8) That the correlative rights of offset operators will he
impaired if the subject well is assigned a standard allowable for
the subject pool. '

(9) That approval of the proposed unorthodox location will
not violate correlative rights and will afford the applicant the
opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the oil
from the eubject pocl, will prevent the economic lose caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk
arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and
otherwise prevent waate, provided the subject well, in nrder 5
- gffsec sny advantage gained by the applicant over othet producers
by reason of said unorthodox location, receives no more than 94
percent of a standird allowable for the North Andersoun Ranch-
WOlfcamp Pool.

IT IE THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Southwestern Natural Gas Company,
Inc., is hereby authorized to drill a well for the production of
oil at an unorthodox oil well location 2310 feet from the North
: line and 1980 feet from the West line of Section 27, Township 15
| South, Range 32 East, NMPM, North Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Pool,
| Lea County, New Mexicos
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PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the subject well shall ba assigned no
more than 94 percent of a standard allowable for sald pool.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
liantry of auch”fuxtherro;de:gragrthe Commission may deem neces-
BaAYY . S '

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinahove

STATE OF\N

Aﬁmagxco |

ON COMMISS ION

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Mewber & Secretary




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2507
Order No. R-2212

APPLICATION OF UNION OIL COMPANY OF
CALIFORNIA FOR AN ORDER CREATING A
NEW OIL ‘POOL, ESTABLISHING SPECIAL
RULES AND REGUILATIONS FOR SAID POOIL,
AND CONTRACTING THE ANDERSON RANCH- -
WOLFCAMP POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on.
March 28, 1962, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A. Utz,
‘Examiner duly appointed by the O0il Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, hereinafter referxed to as the "Commission," in accordance
with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations. -

NOW; on this__ 18th ‘day of April, 1962, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the application, the
evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner,
Elvis A. Utz, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public: notice having been given as required by'
law, the Commission has Jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the subject
matter thereof

(2) '.L"hut the u.yy.n.a.\.aut.., Vniocn Oil \.Qulpduy Of Califoznia,

seeks the creation of the North Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Pool
comprising acreage in Sections 28, 32 and 33, Township 15 South,
Range 32 East, -and Section 2, Township 16 South Range 32 East,

all in Iea County; New Mexico, and the estébllshment of Special
Rules and Regulations for said pool, including a prov151on estab-
llshing ‘80-acre proratlon units thereln, :

(3) That the applicant further seeks the contractlon of the
Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Pool by the deletion of certain portions
of the above-described sections.

(4) That the evidence indicates that the proposed North
Anderson- Ranch-Wolfcamp Pool and the Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Pool
‘are two separate and distinct reservoirs which are separated by an
impermeable zone.
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(5) That the evidence indicates that one well in the Noxrth -
Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp pool will efficiently and economically
drain in excess of 80 acres. o

_ (&) That 80-acre proration units_should be éstablished in
said pool with an 80-acre proportional ‘factor of 4.717. -

1T IS P HEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the North Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp pool, consisting

‘of the'fdllowing—described acreage, 1is hereby created:

1

W MEXICO PRiNCIPALfMERIDIAN

NEW MEXICO PRINCIZAD ===

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST
Section 28: s/2 SW/4, SE/4
Section 323 E/2 E/2

gection 33: W/2, NE/4

16 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST

TOWNSHIP P  _Se LOHUZ
Section 2 Lots L. 2. 7 and 8

(2) That the Anderson Ranch—Wolfcamp~9obl is hereby con-
tracted by the deletion of the following—described acreage:s

NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN

NEW_MEXICO PRINCIZBS ===

ngOWNSHI? 15 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST
Section 283 s/2 sw/4, SE/4
gection 323 E/2 SE/4

gection 33: W/2, NE/4

p 16 SOUTH . RANGE 32 EAST

TOWNSHI' ¢
2, 1 an

Section 2: Lots 1,

(3) That special Rules and Regulations for the North
Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp pool:are hexeby promulgated as follows,
offective May 1, 1962: ,

SPECIAL RULES AND REGUIRTIONS
FOR THE
RTH ANDERSON RANCH-WOLFCAMP_POOL

NO

~ RULE 1. Each well completed OF recompleted_in the Ngrgpﬂm'
‘Andexrson Ranch4WQlfcamp/Pqpl or in the Wolfcamp fo;g;tioﬁ'ﬁzthin

one mile of said pool; 413-not -nearer to norvwithiﬁuthe 1imits of
k] P~

another designated Wolfcamp pool, shall be spaced, 3rilled, opera-
ted and prorated jn accordance with the special Rules and Regula-

‘tions hereinafter set forth.

RUIE 2. Bach Lell completed oY recompleted in the Noxth
Anderson Ranch—Wolfcamp pool shall be located in a unit-containing
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80 acres, more or less, which unit shall contain two governmental
quarter—querter sections,Aor lots, joined by a common pordering
side; provided, however; that nothind containedﬂherein shall be
construed as prohibitinq the drilling of a well on each of the
quarter—quarter sections in the unit.

RUIE 3. The-allowable for all wells in the North Anderson
the following

RULla = ® oS
Ranch—Wolfcamp Pool'shall be determined by«applying

. formulas
: Allowable Normal unit 40-acre proporﬁional i
< for the unit = Allowable x ~factor (3.77)
‘é Normal unit No. of acres in anit - 40
: allowable X . 40

RULE 4. (?he jnitial well on sany 80-acre unit in said pool

shall be Jocated on either the NE/4 oYX the sw/4 of a governmental
guarter section, such well to be i1ocated noO closexr than 330 feet .
to the poundary lines of the guarter i

well 1is 1ocated; except, however, that al
the common liné formed bY nshi
jocated on either the
section.) BNy well drilled in the sV
of this order is hereby granted an €
requirements of this orderxr.

xception to the well location

the Secretary¢Director,of the

RULL =

Commission mayAgrant an exception to the requirements of Rule 2
without notice an j i i ig for a non~
standard unit eomprising a sing tion Or lot.
All qperators offsetting'the proposed non—standard anit shall e
‘notified of the appiication by regl -ified maill, and
the applicati@n‘shall state that such notice has been furnished.
The Secretary—Direétor’oi-thc commission nay approve the applica~
tion if, after a period of 30 days, 0°© offsét“opcretor has entered
an objection to the formation of such non—standard unit. :

: The allowable assigned to any Ssu
shall pear the same yatio to @ standard allowable in the North

Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp pool as th
unit bears to 80 acres.

e acxreagde in such non—standard

retained for the
n raay deem neces-

\ (4) That jurisdiction of this cause 1is

|
entry of - such
"sary.

further.orders as the Commissio
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and<year herein-

T apove-designated.
. STATE OF NEW MEXICO \
0TI, CONSERVATION COMMISSION: .
R | E. S. WALKER, Member
S EA L A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary

EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman - l

- esr/
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"9 A. M. — OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSION :ONWERENCE ROOM:
SPATE LAND OFFICE BGTLDING, SANTR oF, NEW MEXICO

/ _____,__———-—'-—"‘_,_‘.L-——- — Ehdmre g -——-—l_..,_a—"‘——»"

The following cases will be heard pefore Elvis Ao Utz, Examniner oryﬁaniel W
Nutter. alternate Examiner:

o

Qg§E 4151 Application of Northexrn Natural<Gag,Company for the suspension
of certain provigions of Rules 14 {(n) and 15 AR) of,Orderpsoo
R~1670,.a5»amended, of the General rules and_Regulations tor

the prorated gas poolSOf Southeastern.Neﬁ Mexicoe. Applicant,'

in the above—styled cause, ceeks suspenﬁion, for aipériodpof
one year from July 1, 1969, of thosé provisions of Rulesg 14 (B}
and 15 (p) of the General Rules and Requlatibns for the prorated
gas’pools of Southeastern New Mexico promulqéted by order Noo.
R-1670, as amended, +hat provide, respectively, for the cance1~
1ation of unproduced allowable and the shuttingvin of over—
produced wellss< Applicant gseeks said Suspension_for the
BlinebrV: gumont, Jalmat, MonumenthcKee, and Tubb Gas Ponlisg.

CASE 4152: Application of Axmdarko production company for an amendment of
ordexr NO. r~3628, rddy county: New MexicCe ,Applicant, in the
above—styled cause., seeks the amendment of Order-No,’Re3628,
which authorized”the jnetitution of é"Waterflood project in
the Loco Hills“SandUnit Area, LOCO Hills Poody by the injee~

. ¢ion of water through certain wells 10cated in Township 18
south, Range 29 East, gady County. New MexricoOeo applicant seek?
to delete 3 injeﬁtich wells 1ocated OF to be 1ocated in Section
4 of said Township and Range and to gubstitute in 1ieﬁ'thereof
the following 3 wells in said gection as ;

A well ©to be drilled 2460 feclt from the Nozth 1ine
and 180 feet from the E28t 1ines

A weil BT he arilled 1980 feeb from tne south and Wenh
1iness :

A well to be drilled 10 feet gpom the Sout.hi 1inE znd
1650 feet from the West iine.

AppliCantwfurPher seeks 2 prqcedure whereby other injection

wells may be{gdbqtitutéd adminictrativciy for those previou91y
authorized in order to have 30 efficient jnjection pattern.

1'}.

1

CASE 4141: gReadvertised)
Application of McCasland pispozal gystem gor ealt wat.er dispoersi,
nea County,'New MexriC. Applicant, in the abovo—gtyied cause,
seeks authority ro dispoge of produced ezl waber into the




Examiner Hearing - June 25, 1969 tackel No. 18-69 -
. =2- (Case 4141 continusdl

Seyen Rivers formakion in the intervals‘from'approximately

3756 fest te 3851 feet and from approximatelyy3918 feet to

3939 feet, respe*tivelﬁj in thé%éétty"oil“Company.J; H. .Day
Wells Nos. 1 and 2, both Located in the NW/4 of gection 6.
‘ pownship 22 conth, Range 36 Bast, Jalmat Field. T,ea County,
! New MexicG. .

7YY
a

CASE 4153: Application of Amerada petroleum Corporation for salt water
disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, sezks authority to dispose of produced galt “

water into the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvéanian formations in the
jnterval from approximately 9508 feet to 10,000 feet in its

1,. W, Ward Well No, 5 1ocated in Unit & of. Section 11, Township
13 South, Range 38 East, Bronco—Wolfcamp Pool,; Lea County, NeW
Mexico. :

CASE - 4107

(Continued feom the April 23, 1969 Examiner Hearing)
Application of Coastal States cas Producing company. for spexial
pool fules, Lea County, MNew MexicO. applicant, in the above-
styled cause, se=ks the promulgation of = uial poecl rules for
the West Sawyer--5an Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, in-
cluding a provision for 80-acre spacing and proration units.

CASE 4144: (Continued from the June 4, 1969, Examiner Hear ing)

Application of Sam G. dDunn 0il Operations for salt water dis-

posal, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in ‘the above-
styled cause, saecks authority to disposze of produced galt water
into the San Andras formation® in the perforated interval from
approxinataly 1910 feet to 1950 feet in its Eo Faircioth "C"
Well No. 1 1omaked in Unit N oi Section 22 . Township 7 south,
rRange 27 East, Acme-S2n Andres Pool, Chavestounty}”New Mexric,

CASE 4154: Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for a pool
creation and GiscCvery ailowakle, Lez County. New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above—styled cause, cezks the creation of
a new Blinebr'y oi1 pmol for its State wev yact 11 Well No. 3
located in the xw/4 eu/4 of Section 2, TOWnship’ZI south, Range
36 East, L.ea county, New Mexico, and for thre 2ssignment of an
oil discovery 21lowable in the amount of approximately 28,510
parrels to said well.

CASE 4155: Application of Pan Bmerican Petroleum corporation for an €XRCEp-~
tion to Order No. %-3221, as amended, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, 1N the above—styled cause, seeks an exception to
R _ ~ oxder No. rR-3221, &8 smended, which crder prohibits‘the dis-

‘—

7
posalof’watefprcducsdin”conjynction with the production of
0il on the surfucs of the ground'ih"téh,iﬁddy,nehaves and

Roosevelt Counti

0

o, New Mexico, after Januscy 1. 1969. Said




Examiner Hearing ~ June 25, 1969
-3~ ‘ ’ Docket No. 18-69

(Case 4155 continued)

exception would be for the applicafit’'s wells located in
Sections 28 and 33, Township 19 South, Range 32 Easet, Lusk
Field, Lea County, New Mexicd. Applicant secks authority
to dispose of salt water produced by said wells in unlined
surface pits in said sections.

CASE 4156: Application of Jack L. McClellan for an exception to Order
No. R-3221, as amended,7Chavés County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-~styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No.
: R-3221, as amended, which order prohibits the disposal of
Z water produced in conjunction with the production of o0il or g=as
: or both, on the surface of the ground in Lea, Eddy, Chaves,
and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, after Canuary 1, 1969,
Said exception would be for applicant's wells located in the
VSE/4 and NE/4, respectively, of Section 13 and 24, Township
15 South, Range 29 East, Sulimar-Queen Pool, Chaves County,
New Mexico. Applicant, seeks authority to dispose of salt
water produced by said wells in unlined surface pits located
in said guarter sections.

CASE 4157: Application of Texaco Inc. for a unit agreement, Lea County,
: New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of the Eunice-Monument Unit Area comprising 1516
acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 20
South, Ranges 36 and 27 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 4158: Application of Texaco Inc. for a waterflood project, Lea
: County, New Mexico.  Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in its
Eunice-Monument Unit Area by the injection of water into the
Gravburg and San Andres formations through 18 wells located
"in Section 24, Townchip 20 South, Range 36 Bast, and in
Sections 19, 20, 21, 22 and 30, Township 20 South, Range 37
East, EBunice-Monument (Grayburg-San Andres) Pools, Lea County,

r//,/’ New Mexico.
CASE 4159:

C Application of Southwestern Natural Gas Ccmpany, Inc. for an
unorthcdox oil well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above~styled cause, seeks authority to drill at an un-
orthodox o©0il well location 231C feet from the North line and
1980 feet from the West line of Section 27, Township 15 South,

Range 32 East, North Anderson Ranch~Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico. . o - ‘

Vs
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j ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY P

‘ North American Producing*Divigin

! ' Sincrair O1L (301{1"§1M’1‘®N
‘ P.O.Box 14703

MbLAND, TExASs 70501 §°

June 13, 1969

SOUTHERN REGION (WEST VEXAS) 7

DOMESTIC OIL & Gas DIVISION

&

E New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission

b Secretary Director

@ A, L, Porter, Jr,

Y Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Re: Examiner Hearing 6-25-69

4 Case #4159

§ Dear Sir:

Af This is to advise that Atlantic Richfield Company, as Working ,
% Interest Owner of the SE/4 Section 27, T-17-S, R-32-E, Lea

* County, New Mexico, hereby waives objection to the applica-
tion of Levin & Manulik for a non-standard location in the
SE/4 NW/4 of Section 27.

;. 8 ' ¢ Yours very truly,

2 T

R. E, Powers
Region Engineer

AN

¢ EHW:occ
cc: Levin & Manulik

219 Mid-America Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701
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J.Pete
AXTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY 19“7“’“'

! : 2000 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
: DALLAS, TEXAS 75202

MAIN DF510GE o

LANO DEPARTMENT 7 May 27,1969

KENNETH 7.° SWANSON, MANAGER

%y May 26 PH 22

. _ ‘ _ }éﬂﬂ4‘€§’ L&.\ 2 7
i New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission ‘/Mﬂ
¥ Land Building ‘
= ‘ Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter

% Re: NM-258
& Southwestern Natural Gas Request
% for Non-Standard Iocation in
z Worth Anderson Ranch Field, : <
_ 5 Iea County, New Mexkico ’
B 5 Gentlemen:

EN

Natural Gas Company's proposed Pennsylvenian test in the SEFﬁW—
of Section 27, Township 15 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New
Mexico.

This letter may be considered our walver in respect to such
non-standard location. .

Yours very truly,

¥AS:hl

cce - Southwestern Natural Gas Company
44 Bank of the Southwest Building
Midland, Texas.

Aztec 0il &-Gas Company Has no objection to Southwestern . ’ |
!
i
l
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OlL CONSERVATION COMMISsSsION
P. O. Box 2088 ‘
SANTA FE, NEW MEXIco 87501

June 12, 1969

900 Bank of th
Midlang, Texas 79701

Attention; My, Monty Gigt

Re: cCase 4159 .

Application of Southwestern
Natural Gas Company, Inc., for an unor-
thodox o011 wel3 location, rea County,
New Mexico .
Gentlemen;
As the abg

ve-described
hearing on June 25, 1969, yo
Commission a written application in acco.
Rule 1203 of the

CMH/esax
Enclosure
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THOMPSON OPERATING COMPANY
1208 Great Plains Building
Lubbock, Texas 79401

June 25, 1969 -

Mr. Elvis A, Utz, Examiner
01i1 Conservation Commission

. Santa Fe, New Mexico

" Gentlemen: ~

I would like to resd the following prepared statement for the records
of this hearing.

We are basing our’objectfons to the drilling on an unorthodox oil well
location in Lea County because the proposed location is presen'ly il-
legal and production from this location could. possibly lower the pro-
ducation from a well I operate in the W/2 ‘of the SW/4 Section 27, Twp
15 South, Lea County, New Mexico. In addition I represent people who
have the E/2 of the SW/4 Section 27, Twp 15 South, Lea Coupnty, New

Moxico and 1t is possible that thege neconle w{1l want to drill on

A AL Aniu AL [ 3% reSpas Wil

this location in the future and a well at the unorthodox location could
jeopardize production on said properties which 1 represent,

1 do not plan to attempt to prove that there would be a loss of pro-
duction on properties I manage because ‘I feel it would be impossible

. -to prove that we would or would not be damaged. .

The offset properties which I manage next to the proposed unorthodox

oil well location are owned by eight (8) different people with. equal

interests. It is my belief that I would need unaniuwous consent from

these’ eight owners in order to sign a waiver allowing the unorthodox well

to be drilled without jeopardizing my operating agreement and possibly

subjecting myself to legal action. The first owner I questioned ' B

elected not to approve the signing of the waiver, therefore, I did not

...... ATy P T
FPursSus-ne matter furcher.,

/ 7 Z 7
{~ 7 g R e
Lé

J. Pete Thompson

- | BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ ‘
‘ ‘ Ol CONSERVATION CTMAISSION |
VT LEXHIBIT NO.

‘-'.
[
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Let the record show that 1, J.>Pete Thompson, as the operator of

the Anderson Ranch Wolfcamp North Sinclair-State IM-271532 (E-6565)

except to any ruling the examiner and/or the Oil and Gas Commission

granting a permit for the drilling of an udbfthodoxfdilJOr gas_vell

to be drilled by the Southwestern Natural Gas Company, Inc., 23lv“feet

from the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of Section 27,

Townshib 15 South, Range 32 East, North Anderson Ranch Wolfcamp Pool,

Lea County, New Mexico. 1 dbjéct to this unorthodox oil well location

under these proceedin@s and any stage hereof; and I do reserve all

legal rights incident hereto.

;f/ék%‘yé%:»véaw« |

7

J. Pete ThompSOh
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SOUTHWESTERN NATURAL GAS, INC.

200 BUILDING oF THE SOUTHWEST

MIDLAN D, TEXAS 79701}
L.N.DUNNAVANT o
VICE PRESIDENT AND
MANAGER OF OPERAYIONS
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June 23, 1969
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0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 2083

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

OO F i

Attention Mr, George M. Hatch

RE: case 4159, Application for an Unérthédok?bil
Well Location, Anderson Ranch, North Fielq,
Lea County, New Mexico, by Southwestern Natural

b . Gas, Inc,
¥ Gentlemen

Lo _Southwestern Natural Gas, Inc,. requests g hearing
& before the Commission in Santa Fe on or before June 25, 1969,
5 for the Purpose of Obtaining approval to drill a 10,300 foot
& Wolfcamp wel] in the Anderson Ranch, North Field at an un-

3 orthodox location., Therproposed drillsite js located 2319
v feet from the north line zng 1980 feet from the west line

of Section 27, T-15-s5, R-32-E, Lega County, New Mexico.

MONTY g, “grg®
Chief_Geologist

MJG:jan
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DRAFT

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

July 3, 1969
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. _4159

\ \/]f_{'_/’;(/ordgr No. R-c_;)?__,Z-?a

- e - : A
APPLICATION OF SOUTHWESTERN NATU%Xf/ e
GAS COMPANY, INC., FOR AN UNORTHODOX ey
OIL WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW Ve S
MEXICO. M :
ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY ‘THE COMMISSION:

. This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 25 , 1969 ,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner _Elvis A, Utz .

NOW, on this _day of _ July , 1962 , the Commission, a

guorum- being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises, o

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Southwestern Natural Gas Cdmpany,
Inc., seeks authority to drillfﬁiwell at an unorthodox oil well
location 2310 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the
West line QfSe;tion 27, Township 15 Sou?h, Range 32 East, NMPM,
North Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Pooi, Lea Couhty, New. Mexico.

(3) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the
North Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Pool provide that the initial well

on any 80-acre unit shall be located on either the NE/4 or the

SW/4 of a governmental quarter section, such well to be located

no closer than 330 feet to the boundary liﬁesrgfwéﬁéféﬁiféé?;"’T'

gquarter section in which the well is located; except, however,




ol e v

ol
U Y

¥ g

g TR g iy
LR il v

~25
CASE No. 4159

o

that all wells 1ocatéé éoﬁth of the common line formed by Town-
ships 15 and 16 South shall be located on either the NW/4 or the
SE/4 of a governmental quarter section.

(4) That the proposed location, in the SE/4 NW/4 of said
Section 27, is an 6ff~pattern quarter—quartef sectién‘location.

(5) That the applicant proposes to dedicate the E)E NW/4 of
the aforesaid Section 27 to the subject well.

(6) That the“prdductivity of approxivately 5 acres in the
northwest corner of the NE/4 NW/4 of the aforesaid Seétion 27
is doubtful in the North Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Pool.

(7) That the evidence indicates that a well drilled at the
proposed non-standard location in the SE/4 NW/4 of said Section
27 shoula‘gesult in greater ultimate recovery of oil than a well
drilled at a standard location, thereby pre&enting wasfe.

(8) That the correlative rights of offset operators will
be(impairediif the subjeét well iS‘aséigned a standard aliowable
for the subject pool.

(3) That approval of the proposed unorthodox location will
not violate correlative rights and will afford the appliéant ﬁhé
opportunity towpraducé'its just-and éqﬁitable shgré of the oil
from the subjéét pool, will prevent the economic loss cadéed by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk .

arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and .

othcrwise prevént wééte, provided the subject well, in order to

of fset any advantage gained by the applicant over other producers

e . . . N
- ity reason of said unorthodox location, receives no more than 94

percent of a standard allowable for the North Anderson Ranch-~-

Wol fcamp Pool.

7 IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Southwestern Natural Gas Company,
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Inc., is hereby aufhorized to drill a well for the production of
oil at an unorthodox o0il well loca£i0n>5310 feet froﬁ‘the North

line and 1980 feet from the West line of Section 27, Township 15
South, Range 32 ﬁast, NMMPM, North Anderson Ranch-Wolfcahp Ponl,

Lea County, New Mexico;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the subject well shall be assigned no

more than 94 percent of a standard allowable for said pool.
(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico,” on the day and year hereinabove
designated. :
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CASE 4160: Application of ROGER c. \
HANKS FOR pooI, REDELINEATION, :
ROOSEVELT counpy, NEW MEXICO.




